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July 28, 1977

TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.
We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your
area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(uuit ¥ bk~

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP: ko

Enc.
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO):

M-. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent

State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE

Salem, OR 97310
503/378-6305

For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO):

Dr. Edwin Bingham

Dept. of History - U of O
Eugene, OR 97403
686-4802

Prof. David L. Cole
Museum of Natural History
University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3034

Mr. Robertson Co’1lins
PO Box 1309

Medford, OR 97501
664-3313

Mr. Lewis L. McArthur

4154 SW Tualatin Ave.

Portland, OR 97201
288-5341

Mr. George McMath, AIA
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
228-5154

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director
Oregon Historical Society
1230 SW Park Avenue
Portland, OR 97205

222-1741

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-U of 0
School of Arch., Allied Arts
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's
cultural resources worthy of preservation. It is maintained by the National
Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
The list contains districts, sites, archeological sites, buildings, structures
and objects of national, state or local significance. National Historic Land-
marks are automatically included. A cumulative listing of all National Register
properties is published annually in the February issue of the Federal Register,
the regular Congressional publication. Under certain circumstances, National
Register properties are eligible for federal preservation assistance.

Dr. William J. Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
US Department of the Interior
National Park Service
washington, DC 20240



THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Board of Trustees: Mr. Carlisle Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamsburg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr. James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638-5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. John L. Frisbee III
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of ‘Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattle Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA" 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation Officer
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Portland, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem

East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thill, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W. 9th Street

New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  K1P 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the form and extent of a structure

essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
later work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of time. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in illustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious land and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Outstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Their purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance.
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National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. They may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the National Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional significance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic Landmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cultural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buildings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not implied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservat1on precepts if
he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac-
knowledged by a bronze plaque and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric places of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of Natianal Historic Landmark designations. '

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buildings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER - Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATIONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater Lake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California)

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/01d Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomah County
Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)
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oklahoma county

Edmond. OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd St., Central
State College campus, (6-21-71)

Jones vicinity. “RINGING THE WILD
HORSE™ SI¥‘E, (1-25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pat-
tern roughly bounded by 13th, 23rd, Lin-
coln Bivd. and Kelley Ave., (9-30-76)

Oklahoma City. CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of N. Robinson, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. 81st 8t., (3-13-75)

Oklahoma City. HARN HOUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) G.

Oklahoma City. OKLAHOMA STATE
g.’.‘_lrlﬁ’J;TOL. 22nd St. and Lincoln Blvd., (10-

Oklahoma City. OVERHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th §t., (6-22-70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robinson at 3rd St., (8-30-74)

okmulgee county
Beggs vicinity. ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND
%gAVE. 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-
Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15-66) NHL.
Okmulgee vicinity. NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.
W of Okmulgee, (4-13-72)

osage county

Pawhuska. CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
:!’16(;USE), Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-

Pawhuska. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-74) - e

7 pawnee county

©awnee. PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73)
Pawnee vicinity, BLUE HAWK PEAK
?;NCH. W of Pawnee on U.S. 64, (10-10-
j .

payne county
Stillwater, OLD CENTRAL, OKLAHOMA
STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma State
University campus, (7-27-71)
Yale. THOEPE, JIM, HOUSE, 704 E. Boston
St., (3-24-71)

pittsburg county

McAlester vicinity. PERRYVILLE, SW of
McAlester on U.S. 69, (5-5-72)

Pittsburg vicinity. BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mi. SE of Pittsburg, (3-7-73)

pottawatomie county

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOT, Main St. and
Minnesota Ave., (6-5-74)
Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
%)LLEGE, 1900 W. MacArthur Dr., (8-15-
)
Shawnee vicinity.,. SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-
SION, 2 mi. § of Shawnee, (3-7-73)

pushmataha county
Tuskahoma vicinity. TUSKAHOMA
(CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28-70)

roger mills county

Chewnnc vicinity. WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,
NW of Cheyenne on U.S. 283, (10-15-66)
NHL.

NOTICES

rogers county

Oologah vicinity. ROGERS, WILL,
BIRTHPLACE, About 4 mi. NE of Oologah,
(9-29-70)

seminole county

Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION, 612
Hwy. 9 East, (1-27-75)

Seminole vicinity. MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Seminole, (3-28-74)

sequoyah county

Akins vicinity. SEQUOYAH'S CABIN, OK
101, in Sequoyah’s Cabin State Park, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. SW of Marble City, (3-20-73)

Sallisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of

Ay .

PR T f1_2% 77
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texas county
Hardesty vicinity. OLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)
Optima vicinity. STAMPER SITE?2.5 mi. S of
Optima on the § bank of the North Canadi-
an River, (10-15-66) NHL.

tulsa county

Tulsa. CREEK COUNCIL TREE SITE, 18th
and Cheyenne Sts., (9-29-76)

Tulsa. MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
S. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa. TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 124
E. 4th St,, (7-18-75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 S. Birmingham St.,
(4-10-75)

wagoner county

Cowetah vicinity. KOWETA MISSION SITE, 1

mi. S of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee. TULLAHASSEE MISSION SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71) .

washington county .
Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NO. I4
Johnstone Park, (4-11-72)
Bartlesville. PHILLIPS, FRANK, HOUSE,
1107 Cherokee Ave., (3-13-75) G.
Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St. and
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)
Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-75)

washita county

Carnegie vicinity. CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
N of Camegie off OK 58, (5-29-75)

Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Colony on OK 69, (10-15-66) NHL.

woods county

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
ING ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20-74)

woodward county

Fort Su I&! FORT SUPPLY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
21-71)

OREGON
baker county
Sumpter. SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD

DREDGE, SW of Sumpter near Cracket
Creck, (10-26-71)

benton county

Corvallis. CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SgMARlTAN}. 700 S.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Kin% Valley vicinity. FORT HOSKINS SITE,
SW of Kings Valley, (5-1-74) G.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE, Main
St., (12-11-72)

6309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, ISAAC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-75)

clackamas county

Brightwood vicinity. ROCK CORRAL ON
THE BARLOW ROAD, W of Brightwood off
U.S. 26 near Sandy River, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN. S of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government Camp vicinity. TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, (11-12-73

Lake Oswego. OREGON IRON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Molalla. DIBBLE, HORACE L., HOUSE, 616
S. Molalla Ave., (12-19-74) HABS.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 625 Metzler
Ave., (3-26-76)

Molalla vicinity. ROCK CREEK METHODIST
CHURCH, W of Molalla off OR 211, (10-
29.75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR. FORBES,
HOUSE, 719 Center St., (11-5-74)

Oregon City. MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Warner-Parrot
Rd., (1-21-74) Hass.

Oregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, McLoughlin
Park, between 7th and 8th Sts., (10-15-66)
HABS.

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(12-2-74) HABS.

Oregon City vicinity. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 S. Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity. OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
ROAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, (11-20-
74)

West Linn. WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W
bank of Willamette River, (2-5-74) '

clatsop county

Astoria. ASTORIA COLUMN; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2-74) G.

Astoria. ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel St., (11-
13-66) NHL.

Astoria. FORTesASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., (10-15-66) NHL.

Astoria vicinity. FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
%EMORML, 4.5 mi. S of Astoria, (10-15-
66)

Hammond. FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens
State Park, (9-22-71)

coos county

Bandon. COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul-
lard’s Beach State Park, (3-22-74)

Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front St., (3-21-73) G.

curry county .
Agness vicinity. ROGUE RIVER RANCH, E of
Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, (12-29-75)
Douglas county
Glide vicinity. SUSAN. CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)
Roseburg. FLOED, CREED,
(JOSEPH LANE HOUSE),
Douglas St., (12-31-74)
Roseburg. WILLIS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 7144 SE. Rose St., (6-5-75)
Yoncalla vicinity. APPLEGATE, CHARLES,

" HOUSE, NE of Yoncalla on Halo Trail, (3-
17-75) HABS.

HOUSE
544 S.E.
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grant county
Canyon City. ST. THOMAS' EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (1 1-21-74)
G

John Day. KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BUILDYING, Canton St., John Day City
Park, (3-20-73) G.

1 harney county

Burns vicinity. FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, ( 9-10-71)

hood river county
Cascade Locks. CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
PARK, On the Columbia River, (5- 15-74) .
Mt. Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt.
Hood in Mt. Hood National Forest, (10-18-
74)

_Jackson county
Eagle Point. SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ff OR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville. JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-11-72) nuL.
Jacksonville. ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts., (4-11-72) G.
Rogue River. vicinity. BIRDSEYE, DAVID N.,
OUSE, U.5.99, of Rogue River, (5-1-74)
HABS,

Josephine county’

Wolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TAVERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22-72) Hass; G.
Wolf Creek vicinity, WHISKY CREEK CABIN,
;O?m)i. W. of Wolf Creek at Rogue River, (9-

.75

klamath county

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
ngUGE, Reference—see Siskiyou County,

Fort Klamath vicinity. FORT KLAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls, BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
St., (10-2-73) :

lake county \
A?fRT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-
)

- GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-74)

Fort Rock vicinity. FORT ROCK CAVE, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Plush vicinity. STONE BRIDGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows S of Flush, (11-8-74)

Silver Lake vicinity. PICTURE ROCK PASS
PET;Z?GLYPHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
(8-28-75)

lane county

Cottage Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 8. 31d St., (12-31-74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, (4-11-72) HaBS.

Eugene. SMEEDE HOTEL, 767 Willamette
St., (1-17-74) :

Eugene. VILLARD HALL, University of

regon, (4-11-72) nass.

lincoln county

Ne . OLD YAQUINA BAY
LIGHTHOUSE, Yaquina Bay State Park,

(5-1-74)

Siletz. SILETZ. AGENCY SITE
&GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Logsden
d., (1-1-76) .
linn county
Albany. MONTEITH, THOMAS AND
wA STER, HOUSE, 518 W. 2nd Ave., (5-

21-75)G.

Albany. ST, MARY’S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, 822 S. Ellsworth St., (6-5-75)

.

NOTICES

Albany vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE H.,
HOUSE, NE of Albany off U.S. 99, (10-29-
75) HABS. .

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21-74)

tayton vicinity. MT. PLEASANT
RESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN

CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), S of

Stayton on Stayton-Jordan Rd., ( 1-24-74)

malheur county

Arock vicinity. SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, W of Arock, (1 1-1-74)

Danner vicinity. CHARBONNEAU, JEAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3- 14-73)

Jordan Valley, PELOTA FRONTON, Bassent
St. (U.8. 95), (5-19-72)

Vale. OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 S. Main St., (5-19-72) 6.

Vale vicinity. OREGON TRAIL HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. SE
of Vale at Lytle Bivd., ( 10-29-75)

marion county

Aurora; AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, (4-16-74)
Champoeg  vicinity. CASE, WILLIAM,
HOUSE, SE of Champoeg off Arbor Rd.,
(3-21-73)

Gervais vicinity. BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, E of
Gervais, (11-5-74) Hass.

Hubbard  vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
11;())USE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-
7

Jefferson. CONSER, JACOB, HOUSE, 114
Main St., (1-21-74) Haps. .

Mount Angel. ST. MARY'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10-22-
76) :

Salem. BOON BRICK STORE, 888 Liberty .

St., NE., (11-20-75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOUSE, 260 12th
St. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem. BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
St., SE., (1-21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12th St, SE., (5-8-73) G.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 12th St.
SE., (4-23-73)

Salem. METHODIST MISSION PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St NE., (12-31-74)

Salem. PORT, DR. LUKE A., HOUSE
(ZQ’gEPWOOD). 1116 Mission St., SE., (10-

-13) G,

Salem. WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE
UNIVERSITY, 900 State St., (11-20-75)

Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F.,
HOUSE, W o Silverton, (12-24-74) nags.

West Stayton vicinig. PLEASANT GROVE-
H

PRESBYTERIAN URCH, NW of West

Stayton, (8-7-74)
Woocrburn. SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,
;i"‘OUSE, 355 N. Settlemier Ave., (12-19-
) :

multnomah county

Cr(;wn' Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River -

Scenic Hwy., (12-5-74)

Portland. Bl%HOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) G.

Portland. COMMONWEALTH BUILDING,
421 SW. 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST  CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW. Park St., (5-2-75)

Portland.  FIRST = NATIONAL  BANK
(OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-
MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. 5th Ave.,
(10-15-74)

Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

%F_’I;())RTLAND, 1200 S.W. Alder St., (12-

Portland. KAMM, JACOB, HOUSE, 1425
S.W. 20th Ave., (11-5-74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
S.W. Harrison St., (12-30-75)

Portland. OLD  CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 S.W.
11th Ave., (3-29-72) G.

Portland. PARAMOUNT THEATRE, 1037
SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER ' COURTHOUSE (U.S.
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 S.W. Morrison St., (3-20-73) :

Portland, PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.W.
Pittock Dr., (11-21-74)

- Portland, PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219

S.W. Park Ave., (12-31-74)

Portland. PORTLAND CITY HALL, 1220
S.W. 5th Ave., (11-21-74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland. ST. JAMES LUTHERAN. CH. URCH,
1315 SW. Park Ave., (5-21-75)

Portland. ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
Foot of 8.E. Spokane St., (12-27-74) -
Portland. ST. PATRICK'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTORY,

1635'N.W. 19th Ave., (5-1-74)

Portland. U.S. CUSTOMHOUSE, 220 N.W.
8th Ave., (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 S.W. Skyline Blvd., (11-1-74)

Sauvie Island. BYBEE-HOWELL HOUSE, Oft
Sauvie Island Rd., (11-5-74) nass. .

R . multonomah county

Portland. PORTLAND SKIDMORE|OLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT » Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, and
Oak Sts., (12-6-75)

polk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, (5-6-75)

Salem. vicinity. PHILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
[}.‘W of Salem on Spring Valley Rd., (3-15-

6)

Willamina vicinity. FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-27-71) G. -

Zena. SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH,; SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county

Grass Valley vicinity. MACK CANYON
ARCHEOLOGICAL "SITE, 5-mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tillamook county

Manzanita vicinity. WENTZ, HARRY F., STU-
DIO/BUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off U.S.
101, (4-22-76)

- umatilla county

Weston. SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
204, (1-1-76) G. :

union county

Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church St., (12-3-74)

wasco county

The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S

_?UARTERS. 15th and Garrison Sts., (9-10-
1)G.

The Dalles. ST. PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3rd and Lincoln Sts.,
(6-20-74) -

The Dalles vicinity. FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,
(12-19-74) :
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washington county

Forest Grove. SMITH, ALVIN T., HOUSE, S.
Elm St., (11-8-74) HABS. %

Forest Grove. TUALATIN ACADEMY ( OLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-

us, (2-12-74) HABS.

Hillsboro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., (11-5-74)

Tualatin, SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18815
S.W. Boones Ferry Rd., (11-8-74)

West Union. WEST UNION BAPTIST
CHURCH, W, Union Rd., (7-10-74) HABS.

yanthill county
Dayton. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 5th
t., (6-23-76)
Dayton vicinity. COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (12-31-74) HARS.
Daﬁtcm vicinity, FLETCHER, FRANCIS,
OQUSE, W of Dayton off OR 18, (10-29-
75) HABS. -
Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off U.S. 99,
(12-19-74) naps.
Newberg. MINTHORN, DR. HENRY J.,
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSE),
115 S. River St., (10-29-75)

" PENNSYLVANIA

adams county

Fairfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St., (4-2-
73) HABS.

Getlg&bu;g. ADAMS COUNTY
COURTHOUSE, Baltimore and W. Middle
Sts., (10-1-74)

Gettysburg. DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr
Ave., (3-26-73)

Gettysburg. GETTYSBURG NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-66) HABS.

Gettysburg. LUTHERAM THEOLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3-74) HaABS.

Gettysburg. PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
campus, (3-16-72) HABS.

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 331 Buford
Ave., (12-8-76)

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT, Town of
Gettysburg and its environs, (3-19-75)

‘Gett urE vicinity, EISENHOWER NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, SW edge of Get-
tysburg National Military Park, (1 1-27-67)
Hanover vicinity. CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3

mi. NW of Hanover, (1-29-75)

Hunterstown. GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,
(12-27-74)

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL
BRIDGE, SW of New Oxford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (12-16-74)

allegheny county
Bethel. vicinity. MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse Dr., (1-17-75)
Braddock. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library St., (6-19-73)

Churchill. BEULAH PRESBYTERIAN

g.‘f_;;}RCH. Beulah and McCready Rds., (11-
-75) \

Edgeworth. SHIELDS, DA vID, HOUSE

(NE WINGTON), Shields Lane, (10-29-75)

Heidelberg vicinity. NEVILLE HOUSE, S of
Heidelberg on PA 50, (2-5-74) G.

Natrona He;mu vicinity, BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, of Natrona Heights on Burtner
Rd., (1-13-72)

Oakdale vicinity,. WALKER-EWING LOG
HOUSE, NE “of Oakdale on Noblestown
Rd., (1-30-76) :

NOTICES

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
COURTHOUSE AND JAIL, 436 Grant St.,
(3-7-73) NHL; HABS.

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST OFFICE
(OLD NORTH POST OFFICE), Allegheny
Center, (7-27-71) HABS; G.

Pittsburgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler St., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 901
Ridge Ave.. (1 1-19-74)

Pittsburgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY. Allegheny Center, (11-1-74)

Pittsburgh. CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Bivd., (11-3-75)

Pittsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14-76)

Pittsburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE, 1220
Grandview Ave., (3-4-75)

Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL
g.‘f_ﬁ}RCH. North and Allegheny Aves., (5-

-14)

Pitisburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., (9- 17-74)

Pittsburgh. FORKS OF THE OHIO, Point
Park, (10-15-66) NHL.

Pittsburgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 124
W. Swissvale Ave., (10-1-74)

Pittsburgh. HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma St., (12-30-74)

Pittsburgh. HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS. 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittsburgh. MAIN BUILDING, U.S. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-74)
Pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, lrregular pattern contained with
Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell

Sts., (9-18-75)

Pittsburgh. MEXICAN  WAR STREETS
HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pattern
between Brighton and Arch Sts. an
between O'Hern and West Park, (5-28-75)

Pittsburgh. OLD HEIDELBERG APART-
MEéV S, Braddock Ave. at Waverly St., (5-
4-76)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave., (4-22-76)

Pittsburgh.  PHIPPS CONSERVATORY,
Scheniey Park, (11-1 3-76) :

Pittsburgh. PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RA!L%tOAD STATION, Smithfield St. at
Carson St., (1-11-74) HaBs.

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant St., (4-1 1-73) HABS.

Pittsburgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
Pl., (4-3-75)

Pitisburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer PL, (11-13-74)

Pitisburgh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smithfield St. at the Monongahela River, (3-
21-74) NHL.

Pittsburgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM PENN,
HOUSE, 852 Ridge Ave., (5-3-76)

Pittsburgh. SOLDIERS AND  SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, Sth Ave. at Bigelow
Blvd., (12-30-74)

Pitisburgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING, 12th and Bingham Sts., (10-14-76)

Pittsburgh, ST. JOHN BAPTIST'S UKRANIAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 109 S. Carson St.,
(10-29-74)

Pittsburgh.  ST. STANISLAUS KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and
Smallman Sts., (9-14-72)

Pittsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILDING, 435
Grant St., (1-21-74)

Pittsburgh (Mount Washington). MONON-
GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave. at
Wyoming Ave., (6-25-74)

6311

PENNSYLVANIA

Pittsburgh vicinity, FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NW of Piltsbur%h on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75) .

Springdale. CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 613
Marion Ave., (10-22-76)

armstrong county

Dayton. MARSHALL, THOMAS. HOUSE,
State St., (4-22-76)

beaver county

BEGINNING POINT OF THE U.S. PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY, Reference—see Columbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicinity. OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, (10-15-66) NHL.

Beaver. FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24-75)

Beaver. QUAY, MATTHEW §., HOUSE, (5-
15-75) NHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Mar-
ket St., (2-24-75)
Freedom. VICARY, CAPT. WILLIAM,

HOUSE, 1251 4th St., (11-8-74)

Harmony, LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss

Ave. and PA 65, (3-27-75)

bedford county

Bedford. ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74)

berks county

Bally  vicinity. CHRISTMAN,  PHILIP,
HOUSE, | mi. SE of Bally at the
Berks/Montgomery County line, (3-7-73)

Birdsboro  vicinity. BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-72)

Centerport  vicinity. BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, SW of Centerport off Rte. 726,
(12-4-73)

Douglassville. OLD SWEDE'S HOUSE, Old
Philadelphia Pike, ( 1-21-74) HABS,

Douglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
Old Philadelphia Pike, (4-21-75)

Kutztown vicinity, HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
SION, 2 mi. E of Kutztown on U.S. 222, (6-
22-72)

Lobachsville vicinity. KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Lobachsville, (5-1-74) HABS.

Morgantown vicinity. HOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, 10 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-66) HABS.

Pleasant Valley, GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72)
HAER. *

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., (3-1-73) HABS.

Reading. PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jct. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Blvd., (11-7-12) G.

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity. SALLY ANN FURNACE
COMPLEX, SW of Topton, (8-17-76)

Womelsdorf vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 mi. E of Womelsdorf, (10-15-66)
NHL. :

Yellow House vicinity. FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1.25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county
Altoona. BAKER MANSION, 3500 Baker
Blvd., (6-5-75)
Altoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B., HOUSE,
802 Lexington Ave., (5-11-76) NHL,
Altoona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave., (4-11-73)
Altoona vicinity. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi.
W of Altoona on PA 193, (11-13-66) NHL.
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Btaton Islang, U.S. Coast Quard Base, St.
QGeorge,
Saratoga County

Saratoga Springs, Saratoga Springs Historic
District. "

Saratoga Springs, Yeddo House and Gardens,
Saratoga Springs Historle District. «

Schuylerville, Archeological Site, Schuyler-
ville Water Pollution Control Facllity.

Schoharie County

Breakabeen, Breakabeen Historic District, be-
tween village of North Blenhelm and
Breakabeen.

Staten Island

Tottenville, Ward’'s Point, Oakwood Beach
Project
Suflolk County

Janesport vicinity, East End Site.

Janesport vicinity, Hallock’s Pond Site.

New York, Fire Island ‘Light Station, U.S.
Coast Guard Station.

New York, Little Gull Island Light Station,
off North Point of Orient Point, Long
Island,

New York, Plum Island Light Station, oft
Orlent Point, Long Island.

New York, Race Rock Light Station, 8. of
Fishers Island, 10 mi. N. of Orlent Point.

Worthville Historic District, houses along
Sound Ave.

! Ulster County.

Kingston vicinity, Esopus Meadows Light
Station, middle of Hudson River.

New York, Rondout North Dike Light, center
of Hudson River at Jot. of Rondout Creek
and Hudson River.

New York, Saugerties Light Station, Hudeon
River,

Washington County

Greenwich, Palmer Mill (Old Mill), Ml St.
Westchester County
Port Washington vicinity, Ezecution Rocks
Light Station, lower SW portion of Long
Island Sound. :

Yonkers, Women’s Institute Building.
Yorktown, Yorktown Railroad Station.

NORTH CAROLINA
Alamance County

Burlington, Clapp's Mill and Dam Site. (also
In Guilford County).

Burlington, Faust Mill (slso in Gullford
County).

Burlington, Low Howse (also In Guilford
County).

Burlington, - Southern Railway Passenger
Depot, NE corner Main and Webb Bts.

Brunswick County
Southport, Fort Johnston, Moore St.
e Caswell County

Archeological Sttes 0S-13, County Line Creek
Watershed Project (also in Rockingham
County),

Womack’s Mill, in County Creek Watershed
Project (also in Rockingham County).

Cleveland County

Archeological Resources in Second Brood
River Watershed Project (also in Ruther-
ford County).

Oiimtu.ertand County
Fayetteville, Veterans Administration Hos-
p:tal Oonfederate Breastworks, 23 Ramsey
B8t.
Dare County

Buxton, Cape Hatteras Light, Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.

NOTICES

Hyde County
Ocracoke, Ocracoke Lighthouse.

NORTH DAKOTA
Burleigh County
Bismarck, Fort Lincoln Site.

OHIO
Adams County

Wrightsville vieinity, Grimes Site (33 AD 39),
Klllen Electrlc Generating Station.

Wrightsville vicinity, Killen Bridge Site, (33
AD 36), Hillen Electric Generating Station,

Ashiadbula County

Astabula, West Fifth Street Bridge, over
Astabula River.

Clermont County .

Neville vicinity, Maynard House, 2 mi. E of
Neville off U.S, 52.

Crawford County

Calvary Reformed Church, First United
Methodist Church, Crestline Shunk Mu-
seum.

Darke County

DAR-S.R~571-0.00.
Montgomery County

Columbia Bridge Works.
Lower Cratis Road Bridge.

Pickaway County

Willamsport vicinity, The Shack (Daugh-
erty, Harry, House), 5.6 mi. NW of Wil-
liamsport.

Richland County

Mansfleld, Ritter, Willlam, House, 181 8.
Main,

Seneca County

Tifin, Old U.S. Post Office, 215 3. Wasihngton
8t. :
Summit County

United Way Building, Perkins St.
Warren County .
Corwin, Shaffer Mound, S of New Burlington
Rd.

Harveysburg, E. L. Anderlee Mound, S of New
Burlington Rd. in Caesar Creek Lake
Project.

Wayne County

Wooster, Thorne House, 1676 Beall Ave.

OKLAHOMA
Atoka County

Estep Shelter, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.
Graham Site, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.

Comanche County

Fort 8ill, Blockhouse on Signal Mountain
off Mackengzle Hill Rd.

Fort 8ill, Camp Comanche Site, E range on
Cache Creek.
Fort 8ill, Chiefs Knoll, Post Oemetery, N of

Haskell County

Keota vicinity, Otter Creek Archeological
Site, SW of Keota.

Kay County

Newkirk vicinity, Bryson Archeologicatl Site,
NE of Newkirk,

OREGON

Baker County

Baker vicinity, Virtue Flat Mining Districe,
10 mi. E of Baker oft Hwy. 86.

6361

Columbia County

Scappose vicinity, Portland
ern Railroad Tunnel, 13
pose.

and Southwest-
mi. NW of Scap-
Coos County
Charleston, Cape Arago Light Station.
Curry County
Port Orford, Cape Blanco Light Station.
Douglas County
Winchester Bay, Umpqua River Lighthouse.
Gilliam County

Arlington vieinity, Four Mile Canyon Area
(Oregon Trail), 10 mi, SE of Arlington,
Crum Gristmill, Ghost Camp Reservolr area,
Old Wagon Road, Ghost Camp Reservoir area,

Olez School, Ghost Camp Reservolr Area.
Steel Truss Bridge, Ghost Camp Reservolr
area.

Klamath County
Crater Lake National Park, Crater Lake
Lodge,
Lane County

Roosevalt Beach, Heceta Head nghthouse.-
Roosevelt Beach, Heceta Head Light Station.

Lincoln County
Agate Beach, Yakuina Head Lighthouse.
Tillamook County
Tillamook, Cape Meares Lighthouse.
Wasco County

Memaloose Island, River Mile 177.5 in Colum-
bia River.
Wheeler County

Antone, Antone Mining Town, Barite 1901-

1908.
PENNSYLVANIA
R 4Adams County
Gettysburg, Barlow's Knoll, adjacent to
Gettysburg National Mllitary Park.
Huhn's Fording Bridge, spans Conewago
Creek.
Allegheny County
Bruceton, Ezperimental Mine, US. Bureau
of Mines, off Cochran Mill Rd.
McJunkin Site, New Texas R,
Berks County
Mt. Pleasant, Berger-Stout Log House, near
Jet. of Church Rd. and Tulephocken Creek,
Mt. Pleasant, Conrad's Warehouse, near ject,
of Rte. 183 and Powder Mill Rd.
Mt. Pleasant, Heck-Stamm-Unger Farmstead,
Gruber Rd.
Mt. Pleasant, Miller’s House,
and Powder Mill Rd.
Mt. Pleasant, O’Bolds-Billman Hotel and
Store, Gruber Rd. and Rte. 183.
Mt. Pleasant, Pleasant Valley Roller Mil,
Gruber Rd. :
Mt. Pleasant, Reber’s Residence and Barn, on
Tulephocken Creek.
Mt. Pleasant. Union Canal, Blue Marsh Lake
Project area. -

Butler County
Butler, Bonnie Brook Archeological Site.
Chester County -

Charlestown, Nesspor House (Thomas Davis
House), State Rd.

Charlestown, Pickering Creek Ice Dam, State
Rd.

fct. of Rte. 183

Lock Aerie.
Nature Center of Charieston, State Rd.
Charleston township.
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Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile.

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeologic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years. The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1)
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and. therefore
more difficult to locate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to look 3) the Indian societies
were pre-literate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site locations were never recorded by early settlers.

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
laws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cultural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot-hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, loggers, miners and others.

Each archeologic site is 1ike a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who 1ived there, when
they lived there, how large the group was, what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average life spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. If this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer 1ine, water line, or other developers,
then the book, which is public property has been burned.
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Antone Mining District, Mitchell Vicinity, Mining Frontier.

i
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Wheeler

Baptist Church, Cross and Willow streets, Spray, ca. 1905, Architecture: Vermacular

Wheeler

Z
. Burat Ranch, Twickenham vicinity, (T.9S., R.20E., Sec. 34)., 186§, Transportation and

e ‘ ,
Communication; CaftIeﬁT#s Empire

Wheeler

Caleb Townsite, Mitchell vicinity, ca. 1890, Commerce and Industry, Cattle-

meEjs_Empire.

Wheeler

Camp Watson Military Wagon Rd., 1864:1865, Transportation and Communication,

Milita;zﬂgnd Indian Affairs.

Wheeler

Camp Watson Site, Dayville Vicinity, 1864-1886,“yi1itary and Indian Affairs

Wheeler

Clarno, Fossil vicinity, 1880s, Cattlemen Empire, Commerce and Industry. ool




Wilccacto

First National Bank Building, Washington Street, Fossil, ca. 1910-1920, Architecture:

Traditional S
Wheeler
- I.O.b.F. Building, SE Corner of First and Washington Streets, Fossi}i“ - B
Architecture: Commercial. - - - . s e
Wheeler
_______ Kinzua, Fossil vicinity, 1927, #Qt?nlmgrf;?_,_@!l_é,,lp.@&‘l;_ s
Wheeler
Painted Hills State Park, Mitchell Vicinity, Prehistory: Geology.. o
Wheeler
__Richmond, Mitchell vicinity, 1889,_Commgrqe_gpd_Igggstry, Cattlemen's Empire.
Wheeler
— _Spanish Gulch Mining District, Antone Vicinity, 1870s, Mining Frontier.

Wheeler

Staley Stage Station, late 1800's, Transportation and Communication.



Wheeler

The Dalles - Canyon City Wagon Road, 1864, Transportation and Communication

Wheeler

Twickenham Townsite Mitchell vicinity, 1896 Commerce and Industry

wheeler

Waterman Townsite, Mitchell vicinity, ca. 1890 Commerce and Industry,
Wheeler
Wheeler County Courthouse, Fossil 1901 Architecture. Renaissance Rev1vaI o
- Political and Military Affairs after 1864 -







STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
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Theme “4-F 1C N

Name

(Common) Asher's Hardware 5 Variety Store

(Historic) 1.0.0.F. Hall

P EPHRR R by

Address s.e. corner W. Ist & Washington

377
3

Fossil, Oregon

iy

Present Owner 1.0,0.F, Lodge No. 110

T

Address Fossil, Oregon

i

Fred. Original Use Commercial; Lodge Hall

Date of Construction

-hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The 1,0.0.F. Hall in fossil, Oregon is a two story, brick building which stands

at the southeast corner of Washington and West First streets. This structure contains
two main sections. The western half of the building, the larger part, has a center
bay on its second story filled-in with brick; it is flanked on either side by two
one-gver-one, double hung sash windows set in semi-elliptical bays with projecting
brick ''eyebrow' decorations. This section of the buiiding has a low brick facade
with a small pediment bearing the inscription "'I,0,0.F." at the roof level. The
eastern half of the building has three bays of one-over-one, double hung sash windows
set in semi-elliptical bays. The western part of the building has three arch bays
with a recessed entry on the first floor elevation. The entrance to the second
story and lodge hall is located at the rear of the west elevations and consists

of an entry with double doors with the 1.0.0.F. emblem on the transom as wel}l as
attached to the brick above (sce photo).

Thislodge, No. 110, was active in Fossil in 1905,
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Pecorded ty Stephen fow Beckham Date 20 sept. 1976

i Sources Consulted:

For _Qregqon State Histori

Please enclose map Township._jlé5_gl_w Section 33 An Illustrated History of Central Oregqon.
Spokane, Wash.: Western Historjcal PubTishing Co., 1903, P. &
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY.
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme 10 -¥

Name

(Common) Campbell (A. R.) House
(Historic) (same)

Address Mi tchell, Oregon

Present Qwner Charles Munsey

(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use  Residence

Date of Construction c. 1905

-———-u_——-——-—-u----u—-------—_---.....-----._-—-—---—--_-.-.._,_...______

Physical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The former Abdell Ramses Campbell house stands on the north side of Highway 26 on the
west end of Mitchell, Oregon, near the banks of Keyes Creek. This building, though
altered, is a one and one-half story, wood frame house with a gable roof. The exterior
is now green asbestos shakes. The windows have been changed. .

This house was the first in Mitchell and one of the earliest in uheeler County to

have electricty. Campbell constructed a waterwheel in nearby Keyes Creek and generated
electricity to light his residence. A. R. Campbell was a son of W. L. Campbell who was
born in 182L in Virginia. The elder Campbell served in the Mexican War and in 1849
emigrated to California. In 1882 Campbell came to Wheeler County. His son, A. R.
Campbell, was a longtime resident of Mitchell, Oregon.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date Aug. 1976 sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office 'Hon. W. L. Campbell." An Iilustrated History of
Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western

Please enclose map Township 11 g?)RangeZI (5)Section36 Historical Publishing Co., 1905, p. 663.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme k- A

Name

(Common) Central Hotel
(Historic) (same)

Address Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner June Winebarger Folston

(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use Hotel

Date of Construction c. 1874-34

—-.--_-.-.—_-.-—u--.-—..——..--—o—...-——--..-—--.——-. -

Hrstear desLription o7 property and statement ot historical significance:

The Central Hotel is a two story, wood frame building with a gable roof. The structure
faces north and stands adjacent to the old highway in Mitchell, Oregon. The exterior of
the building is shiplap. The windows are four-over-four, doubie hung sash. A two story
verandah extends along the front elevation and is shielded by a continuation of the
gable roof. A newer, two story wing stands on the west elevation and has one-over-one,
doublie hung sash windows. The building has two brick chimneys with corbelled tops.

The kitchen, which was located in a separate building behind the hotel, has been removed
as has a small hotel office building.

This hotel was built and first operated by 0.S. Boardman who yet owned it in 1893
when he operated the Central Hotel in conjunction with a feed stable. Or. Jenkins
was the next proprietor and about 1909 it became the property of Hiram and Sally
Winebarger. The Winebargers operated this hotel until 1918 when it became simply
their residence. Sally Winebarger resided in this building until her death in 1975
aged 97 years. Her daughter, June Folston, is the present owner and occupant.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Datel Aug. 1976 sgurces Consulted:

For_oreqon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Winebarger, Dutch. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 July 1976, Mitchell, Oregon.

N
Please enclose map Township 11. O Range 21 W Section 36 (over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler

Theme )

Name

(Common) Communi ty Church
(Historic) (same)

Address ____Spray, Oregon

Fresent Owner

Address

Original Use Church

Date of Construction

-—o---—--.-.--q.o-——--—--.-.--_-.-_-.....-—.——.—......__- -

-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Community Church of Jpray is a one story, wood frame bui Iding which stands

near Highway 207 in Spray. The building, which faces east, has a gable roof and
shiplap siding. The eaves are boxed and have short returns on the gable ends.

The structure is dominated by a square bell tower with a bellcast hip roof.

The belfry has an exterjor of shingling; the openings to the belfry are noi

enclosed. A round window is located in both the south and east side of the bel] tover.
The double entry doors and transoms are located in the east side of the base of the
beil tower. The windows are mostly one-over-one, double hung sash and are set in

three bays on the south elevation. The north elevation has been altered with the
addi tion of a lean-to.

This building opened as a Comaunity Church. Subsequently it was a Baptist Church
and again a Comunity Church. 1t is vacant in 1976,

continue on back if necessacy
Recorded ¢y  Stephen Dow geckham Date 20 sept. 1976
For Oregon state Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
T N (Ej Britt, ROY. Interview with Stephen Dow Beck-

Please enclose wap Township 20 24 U Section 3l ham, 21 Aug. 1976, Spray, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTOQRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme q- 1

Name
(Common) First Missionary Baptist Church

(Historic) First 3aptist Church

Address Piety Hill

Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner First Missionary Baptist Church

(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use Church

Date of Construction 1895

--——..-__-q.----—-.--———-q-—-—-.___-.....__—--.---—-—-—---.—-.....-.._.._-......-.-

Fiysicdl vestripeiun v propervy anu statement of historical significance:

The First Baptist Church of Mitchell, Oregon, stands on Piety Hill over looking Keyes
Creek and much of the town of Mitchell. This building is of wood frame construction

and is in a "T" shape. The gable roof is covered with corrugated sheet metal. A square
bell tower is located on the south (front) elevation and has an open belfry with a

low hip roof. The belfry area is covered with imbricated shingles while the remainder

of the building has a shiplap exterior. The church has a concrete foundation and basement.
The eaves are boxed. The windows in the sanctuary are lancet in style with wood surrounds
and small entablatures.

The First Baptist Church was organized in 1895 and the fellowship erected this building
that same year. Kathleen Buhl, writing in 1975, noted, however, that the church was
organized in 1884 by J. T. Moore and that in 1896 E. M. Andrus deeded a lot to the
church with the provision that no intoxicating liquor could be sold on the premi ses.
Buht's account is at slight variance in dates when compared to the brief mention of
this church in the History of Central Oregon. (See references).

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  patelt Aug. 1976 gources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office An Illustrated History of Central Oregon.
Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical Publish-

N E -
Please enclose map Township_!! (S Range 2! W Section 36 ing Co., 1905, p. 653.
(over)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County wheelar

Theme -0

Name

(Common) First National 3ank of Qregon ‘*
(Historic) 3-nk of Fossil

Address s.w. corner of W. First & Main

Fossil, Oregon

Present Owner First National B-nk of QOreqgon

Address Portiand, Oregon
Original Use B8ank
Date of Construction 1903

- e e e e S S S e S S S e e e e e e e e N e G e e e R RS s e

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Bank of Fossil is a one story, brick building which stands at the southwest corner
of West First and Main streets in Fossil, Oregon. The building now has a stucco exterior
over the brick. The structure is set on a base of stone and has roughly dressed stone
decorative sections and as voussoirs above the windows on the east elevation. The
window treatments vary greatly on the east and north elevations. Two bays of arched
windows with keystones are located on the north elevations; the two bays on the east
elevation have flat voussoirs (see photo). A recessed entry is located on the northeast
corner of the building and is surrounded by plain pediments on both the east and

north elevations. The building’s roof is shielded by a low and undecorated facade.

This building has been altered since its construction; a photo taken in 1920, published
facing p. 68 of Glimpses, shows an additional entry on the north elevation, one less
window bay on the east elevation, and an entry which was not recessed (see photo).

This bank opened in April, 1903, and was owned by W.W. 3teiwer and George S. Carpenter,
directers and principal owners of the Fossil Mercantile Company (see file sheet). Steiwer
was president and Carpenter was cashier. In 1910 L.J. Steiwer joined his father in the
bank and the Steiwers bought out Carpenter. In 1920 Steiwer's widow, Annie, became
president. In 1937 the bank was sold to the First National Bank of Portland

. - - R - e R S R M UR R R S YR R T EP G TR Gw G RSB M O L OR OB @R M em g = R @ - P e ke e
ceaaae - - gn P wn S R PR R YD WD En W R R W Mn WD R D W W e W = -
.

Pecorded ty Stephen Dow 3eckham Date 20 Sept. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

(E) ] Fussner, F. Smith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
Please enclose map Township _Q@ 2\ W Section 33 County's Past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords &
Mort, 1975, pp. 67-09, photos.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler

Theme q- H

Name

(Common) Fossil Faptist Church
(Historic) (same)

Address East First Street

Fossil, QOregon

Present Owner Fossil Baptist Church

Address Fossil, Oregon

Original Use Church

Date of Construction 1893

B S R e e e e e S S T W A e e S e e B e e e e s e e e e e N B

-hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Fossil Baptist Church is a rambling, one story, wood frame building which stands
on a hillside overiooking the town of rossil. The building has an irregular shape,

but has a gable roof covered with corrugated sheet metal. The exterior of the structure
is shiplap. Bays of lancet windows containing leaded, stained glass are located in

the north and west elevations. A square bell tower rises on the west (front) elevation
and has three small hip roof sections and a belfry enclosed with louvers. A four-

sided cone roof is on the top of the tower. The entry doors at the base of the tower
are now enclosed by a crude, lean-to porch. The building is set on a stone foundation.
A band of vertical, milied boards encircles the building at the eaves.

This church started meeting with four members on October 18, 1885. The congregation
grew rapidly and erected this bulding in 1393.

continue on back if necessary

et R R R

Pecorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 Spet. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
d Fussner, F. Smith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler

N
Please enclose map Township _ (® 21 W Section 33 County's Past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords &
Mort, 1975, pp. 75, facing 31, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler

Theme -0 10- 5

Name

(Common) General Mercantile Company

(Historic) Foussil Mcrcantile Company 3ui ldin
77

Address w. side of iain St,

Fossil, Jregun

Present Owner Michael Leckie
Address “ossil, QOregon
4 ' Original Use Commercial

CTEYY '
!

?:?&1\13

EIrEss _ )
JJ:-:E‘!IH J Date of Construction 1896

e S e e e S e S e e S N e S R e S e e e e e e e

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The ~ossil Mercantile Zumpany 3uilding #1 is a rectangular, two story, brick bui 1ding
which stands on the west side >f Main Street in Fossil, dregon. This building has
four bays of semi-eliptical, one-over-one, double hung sash windows on its second
story of the east (front) elevation. The windows have projecting brick ''eyebrow'
decorations and also have decorative lugsills see dhoto). A low, brick facacde is
Tocated at the roof level. The first floor of the front elevation contains four

arch bays with a recessed entry in the bay second from the left. The building has
its original pressed metal ceiling and shelving but is now used for storage for the
adjacent building erected for this firm in 1922-23,

The history of this firm dates to 1881 when the Thompson brothers erected a general
store at the northwest corner of Second and Main in “ossil. In 133 W. W. Steiwer
purchsed this business and built up a major trade. In 1386 John Steiwer bought into
this firm and its name became W. . Steiwer & Company. When George S. Carpenter bought
into the company in 1391 the firm was then nauwed Steiwer 5 Carpenter & Co. It was
subsequently Steiwer and Company until 1303 when it was incoporated as the Fossil
Hercantile Company by . W. Steiwer, I. A. Johnson, George S. Carpenter, Qris 6.

Nk continue_on back_if necessar
Fecorded ty Stephen Dow 3eckham Date 20 seosr. 1.7
For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

v ©

L . 2 . Fussner, F. Smith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
Please enclose map Township ;ngED L seCt10n££§—— County's Past. Purtland, Ore.: Binfords %

Mort, 1575, pp. bb-o7.




Roberston and G. F. Kilburn. W. W. Steiwer erected this brick build-
ing in 1896 for use by the firm. The second story was used as a hall
for dances and at its west end was located a stage upon which were
held special events. The upper story was known as Steiwer Hall.

After several changes in stockholders, the company erected in 1922-23
the building it sresently occupies adjacent to this one on Main Street
(see file sheet). From 1947 to 1773 the company was owned by E. J.
Mickelsen and then in 1973 was purchased by Michael Leckie.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler
Theme (-
Name
(Common) General Mercantile Company
_ ) Fossil tercantile Company 3uilding
(Historic) #2
{
:} Address w, side of Main St. at 2nd
s .
- fossil, (regon
:;: Present Owner Michael leckie
,;?; Address Fossil, Qregon
i
L ol o R
&/ Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction 1222-23

- e e e A S S e M SR e e G e A e e e e S

>hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Fossil Mercantile Company 3uilding #2 is a one story building constructed of
roughly dressed stone. The bui 1ding faces east on pMain Street and has two commercial
sections. It adjoins the Fossil Mercantile Company 3uilding /i1 (see file sheet) on
the north. The building has a low, stone facade at the roof level and is largely
without ornamentation or character. The inscription 'Fossil Mercantile Company

1922" appears on the front elevation above the display windows.

This firm dates from 1881 and became the Fossil Mercantile Company in 1903. For
its history see the file sheet for the 3uilding /1.

continue on back if necessar

---------------------------
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Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 sept. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Freservation Office Sources Consulted:
=LA q .
nclose map Township ¢ 2l W Section 33 Fussner, F. mith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
Flease) P P ‘ng:)“ County's Past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords ;
Mort’ ]975’ pp' 66"67.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme - A

Name

(Common) Howard (Lossie) Housc
(Historic) (same)

Address 38ridge Creek Road near junc-

tion with Highway 26 near
ritchet,Oregon

Present Owner Ray Gage

(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction Prior to 1910

e o 0 o 0 o o e o e

ruysiiai descripeion or property ana statement of historical significance:

The Lossie Howard house, also known as the Chris McGee house, is a one story, wood
frame building with a "T"' shape. This structure has a gable roof, shiplap siding,
and a verandah along its west (front) elevation. A diamond window is located in the
gable end of the house for lighting in the attic. The foundation is enclosed by a
skirt of vertical boards. This structure is in very poor and deserted condition.
It stands on a hillside overlooking Bridge Creek and was once near the covered
bridge that was a familiar landmark to travelers going to Mitchell, Oregon, four
miles to the east.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 Aug. 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oreqon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Winebarger, Dutch. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 July 1976, Mitchell, Oregon.

N (3
Please enclose map Township_11(S) Range 21 W Section 21



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler

Theme q- 9

Name

(Common) Lower Pine Creek School
(Historic) (same)

Address n. side Highway 213, c. 4'; miles

east of Clarno, Oregon

Present Qwner

Address

Original Use School

Date of Construction

- e e e S S e e e A e e A e R e e e e e e e A e S e e e e e e e e e e

>hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lower Pine Creek School is a small, rectangular, wood frame building which stands

in a meadow on the north side of Lower Pine Creek and Highway 218 about 4'5 miles east

of Clarno, Oregon. The structure has a gable roof and has four bays of one-over-one,
double hung sash windows in its west elevation. The exterior is made of wide clapboards.
The building is sitting on stone foundation posts.

Kathleen T. Buhl, in an article on ''Schools'" in Glimses of wheeler County's Past,
only notes that an early school was built along Pine Creek. There 1s no mention
made of a Lower Pine Creek school. It does appear, however, on the General Highway
Hap for Wheeler County prepared in 1971 by the Oregon State Highway Division.

continue on back if necessary
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Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 21 Sept. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:

N ® Fussner, F. 5mith, ed. Glimpses of Whecler
Please enclose wmap Township _‘]_@ \q W Section 3o County:s Past. Pc,yrt]and, tre.: Binfords &

Mort, 1975, pp. /0-73.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
: State Historic Preservation Offijce
3 Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

;% County wheeler
é Theme 1
3 Name
(Common) Misener (R.E.) & Magee Saloon
. (Historic) (same)
f Address Mi tchell, Oregon

Present Owner George M. Schnee

R .
[ PR L

(Address) Mi tchell, Oregon
: Original Use Saloon
Date of Construction c. 1895

rrysital descripuion o7 property ana statement of historical significance:

The Misener and Magee Saloon stands on the old highway in Hitchell, Oregon. This

one story, wood frame building has a tall false front which is covered with shiplap
and a gable roof. The north and east elevations are covered with vertical boards

and battens. The building has a stone foundation (constructed without cement).

A newer lean-to cover has been added on the front elevation since the building became

a service station.

This building was probably erected in 1895 to replace R.E. Misener's saloon which
burned in a fire that year. Misener was mayor of Mitchell in 1894. Robert E. Misener
was born in Bates County, Missouri, on June 7, 1857, the son of Norman S. and Carrie
E. (Wood) Misener. Misener emigrated to California with his parents. In 1885 he
located in Mitchell where he opened a saloon. In 1897 Misener was elected to the
state legislature. Misener married Katie A. Barton in 1884,

This building has had various uses including electrical shop, service station,
and residence.

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham  pate b Aug. 1976 squrces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice 'Hon. Robert E. Misener.' An Illustrated History
of Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western

N .
Please enclose map Township ‘U§)Range 2'(§>Sect1on 36 géztorical PubTishing Co., 1905, pp. 685.

(over}




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme T

Name

(Common) Mitchell School

(Historic) (same) )
Address Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use School

Date of Construction 1922

B S e e e S e e A S e e = e S e

rnysical aescription or property ana statement of historical significance:

The Mitchell School stands on Piety Hill over looking Keyes Creek and the town. This
building is constructed of rough stones and is two stories high. It has a low hip
roof that is covered with sheet metal. The windows were originally six-over-six,
double hung sash, but most have been replaced by aluminum frame windows. The
structure is in good condition.

The first school in Wheeler County was established in a log house in 1872 about one-
half mile east of Mitchell. 1In 1876 the school moved to Mitchell and in 1892 the
residents of the town erected a three room school for $2,000. In 1921 Mitchell
added a high school to its educational program and in 1922 erected the .present
building.

Continue back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date 4 Aug. 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_0Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Winebarger, Dutch. Interview with Stephen Dow
f ((3) Beckham, 18 July 1976, nitchell, Oregon.
Please enclose map Township 11(S)Range 21 W Section 36
(over)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

-ounty Whee ler
Theme 5-15,\0 L
Name
(Common) "Mountain Ranch!' Barn
(Historic) (same)
Address Donald McGhehey Ranch
ox 176
Mitchell, Oregon
Present Owner Donald !cGhehey
Box 176
Address 1i tchell, Oregon
Original Use Barn

Date of Construction

B S e e e S R mm e e M e W e e e e R W R S e S

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The barn at 'Mountain Ranch'' is a long, rectangular, log frame building with a

gable roof. This barn, which stands on the north side of Highway 26 near the banks
of Mountain Creek, is about six miles east of Mitchell, Jregon. The barn was

repor tedly used as a stage stop. The structure has two, large, cribs of logs for

jts basic construction. A drive-through is located between the cribs and a central
beam and track for the hay hooks enabled the farm crews to unload hay from a wagon
sulled into the center of the barn and move it toward cither of the cribs. The barn
has lean-tos on both the north and south elevations for housing livestock. The
drive-through has a low, gable roof on both north and south elevations. The exterior

of the barn is vertical board and batten.

The '‘Mountain Ranch'' was long owned by Ray Blann who now lives in retirement in
Mitchell, Oregon. The barn is in fair condition; the roof needs replacing. Nearby
stand many of the farm wagons, carts, sleighs, and other equipment used on this
ranch.

From the 1330's this barn was used by the stage lines coming to the Mountain Ranch
House. The building housed stock used on the stage and freight lines between The
Ja2lles and Canyon Zity.

- o o k- = o R = S = = = A YR G = T S TR TR = = S % R Y R S YR G R R R S RN E R eE T e E R S _ E .. e — e, e e es et e =aeat

Recorded Lty Stephen Dow 3eckham Date 20 Sept. 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation office Sources Consulted:

Please enclose wap Township \Qé 23 W Section ’Z McGhehey, Donald. Interview with Stephen
‘—' Dow Seckham, 18 July 1976, near Mitchell,

dregon.

3tann, Mr. and Mrs. ay. Letter to Stephen Jow 8eckham, 2% Sept. 1970.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler
Theme 5-O
Name .
(Common) Mountain Ranch Bunk House k
(Historic) _Hooden (Chess) Homestead Cabin
Address Donald pMcGhehey Ranch
Box 176
Mitchell, Oreaqon
Present Owner Donald McGhehey
Box 176
! Address Mi tchell, Greqon
Original Use 3unk Huuse

Date of Construction Prior to 1393 /27

- T S . -
el e e e el e -

cnysical description of property and statement cf historical significance:

The Mountain Ranch 3unk house is one of a complex of farm buildings standing on the
north side of Highway 26 and Mountain Creek about six miles east of Hitchell, Oregon.
This rectangular, wood frame building, which faces south, is a duplex. The building
has a verandah on its front elevation and possesses two entry doors. The windows

are four-over-four, double hung sash. The exterior is shiplap. The buiidinghas a gable
roof. '

raising in eastern Wheeler County. This proper ty was for many years owned by Ray
8lann, a retired cattleman living in Wheeler, Oregon.

This bunk house is located on the Mountain Ranch, a major property used for stock

This building was originally the homestead cabin of Chess Wuoden. It was probably
constructed orior to 1833. . W. Campbell surchased this ranch in 1883 from a man named

Farley.
continue on_back_if_necessary
Pecorded Ly _ Stephen nNow Rackham Date _20 sent. 1976
For _Oregon State Historic Preservati i Sources Consulted:

, N
Please enclose map Township |2 23 W Section ] McGhehey, Jonald. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 July 1976, near Mitchell, ore.
3lann, kr. and Mrs. Letter of Sest. 23, 1370, to Stephen Dow
8eckham.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wiheeler

Theme ol

Name

(Common) Mountain Ranch House

. (same) and

(Historic) Campbell (R.W.) House

Address Donald HMecGhehey Ranch
Box 1706

Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner Donald McGhehey

Box 176
Address Mitchell, Jregon
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction Prior to 1..3

RS ———————— A et R

*nhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Mountain Ranch house stands on the north side of Highway 26 about six miles
east of Mitchell, Oregon. The structure is located near the banks of Mountain Creek.
This building is a two story, wood frame structure with a gable roof. The exterior
is shiplap siding. The building has four-over-four, double hung sash windows. A
verandah on the west (front) elevation has been enclosed with one-over-one,double
hung sash windows. A large, central, brick chimney with corbelled top risecs through
the building. Nearby stand several buildings (see file sheets),

Mguptain Ranch was for many years owned by Ray Blann, a retired cattleman now

living in Mitchell, Oregon. The house is now used as a rental., This building, originally
three rooms, was erected srior to 1833 by a man named Farley. In 1833 it was purchased

and enlarged to its present size by R. W. Campbell. At the time the Mountain House

was the main stop for stage and freight lines running between The :alles and Canyon (ity.
Isaac Blann purchased this ranch in 1302. Born in iissouri in 186y, 3lann ca.e to
Oregon in 1386 and settled in Wheeler County in 1833.

continue on back if necessary
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Pecorded ty _ Stephen Now Beckham Date __ 20 sept, 1976
For Oregon State iistoric Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
N Q) McGhehey, Donald. Interview with Stephen Dow

Please enclose map Township V2 (D 23 W Section /i Beckham, 18 July 1976, near Mitchell, ore.

3lann, Mr. and (irs. 1ay. Letter of Sept. 2., 1j70, to Stephen Dow
decxkhanm.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Sounty Wheel ¢r
Theme |
Name
(Common) Sho,, Mountain anch
(Historic) aountain Creek Schuol
Address Junai- jlcGhehey xanch
- T
.itt.h“il, relpun
Present Owner Jonald jc.hehey
DN
Address iteneli, regon
Original Use Sch. !
Date of Construction c. 1310

R N e S e = e e e e S A =

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

‘he Mountain Creek Schovl unce stu.d on the banis .7 ;ountain reek ab: t sin miles
east -~ jiitche. i, reg.n. Th: structure is a rectanjuiar, woor ‘rame building witn

a ja>ie roo and nas a ‘ull eave return un the gable ends. The e.teriur is snisla,
The building has three bays .. sne-uver-.ne, double hung windows in its north elevation
and has a set of ’ive une-over-.ne, duuble hung sash windows in a single bay in its
cast elevati.n, The building has une brick chimney with J‘lared to,.

At some time= several years ago this school was re-sited on fountain ~anch. #r. and Mrs.
:ay 3lann, uwners o. the ranch at the time, believe that the school was moved in | j52.
The building, erected a%ut 1310, belonged to Mountain Creek Schuol Nistrict No. 15.

The south wall of the structurz has been removed as has most o. the floor. The structure
is used as a sho> and garage. See ‘ile sheets for +tner, nearby buildings.

continue on back_if_necessary

Pecorded ty  Stephen Dow Bec<ham Date 20 Seot. 1370
For Creg.n State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
h N (E) ilcGhehey, Oonald. Interview with Stephen Dow

Please enclose map Township 2 (O 23 W Section 7 Jeckham, 13 July 1970, near wheeler. ire.

3lann, iir. and Mrs. :ay. Letter of Sept. 2., 1)76, to Steshen D.w
3ecxkham.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme 0-0

Name

(Common ) Norton's General Store

(Historic) wheeler County Trading Co. Store

Address Hitchell, Oregon
Present Owner Huddieston
(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use Commerci al

Date of Construction Prior to 1900

T e - - -

Fnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Wheeler County Trading Company general store, now Norton's General Store, is a
one story, wood frame building with a false front and has a shiplap exterior. This
building faces north on the old highway in Mitchell and has a gable roof which is
covered with sheet metal. The main entry consists of double doors flanked by dis-
play windows. An awning shades the windows and entry. The building has three

bays with louvers on its east elevation and vertical board and batten siding on
the east and west elevations.

The Wheeler County Trading Company, owned by ranchers and residents of Mitchell
was a general merchandise firm. It later became Brady's Cash Store and more recently
Norton's General Store. '

--——----——————-—-—-———-—---——--on——-—-—.-.-.—_-—-n_--——n—_o--__q__—-q--—-n-—__--..-- ——

Recorded by_stephen Dow Beckham Date 4 Aug. 1976Sources Consulted:

For_oreqon State Historic Preservation Office Winebarger, Dutch. Interview with Stephen Dow
() Beckham, 18 July 1976, Mitchell, Oregon.

N
Please enclose map Township_jj(Range 21 W Section 36




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS”™
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Whee ler

Theme i~ b

Name

(Common) Reed (Diana) House
(Historic) (same)

Address Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

--—_—---n-—--.--—-.-—-.--.—..--—---_-_-.-..-_-..._-.-—_—-.—.-...._.__...._,__......._

rryarear ueseripLion ot property ana statement of historical significance:

The Diana Reed house is a one and one-half story, wood frame buiiding with a gable
roof with a cross gable on the north (front) elevation. The building has four-over-
four, double hung sash windows set in simple, wood surrounds. A verandah extends
across the front elevation. The exterior of the house is covered with green asbestos
shakes. The two brick chimneys are in fair condition. A wall of flagstones stacked
without mortar runs in front of this dwelling.

This house was long the home of Diana Reed who ocaupied it commencing about 1905,

The place was later the home of her son, Artie Reed. It is one of the oldest residences
standing in Mitchell, Oregon.

Recorded by stephen pow Beckham Date 4 Aug. 1976Sources Consulted:

Fﬂr_ﬂcgggn_ﬂjﬁte Histcric Preseﬁvation office \Yinebarger, Dutch. Interview with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 18 July 1976, Mitchell, Oregon.
Please enclose map Township_ 11€)Range 21 W Section 36 ’ ’ ’



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County wheeler

Theme .

Name

(Common) Spray General Store

(Historic) Baxter (David E.) > Osborn General Stor

Address Spray, 9regon
Present Owner Roy Britt
Address Spray, Gregon
Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction c. 1915

-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Baxter & Osborn General Store is a one story, concrete building with a flat

roof that stands near the John Day River crossing in Spray, Jregon. It is immediately
to the north of the _pray Post 0ffice (sez file sheet). The building has four bays

on its east (front) elevation; two contain doorways and the remainder of the bay

area is for display windows. The building has no noteworthy architectural features.

This store was originally known as the Baxter and Osborn General Store. It was

later the A. J, $ J. Mercantile Company. David E. Baxter, one of the original owners,
was born in salem, Qregon, November 20, 1877. He was a son of William Baxter. Saxter
graduated from Willamette University and became a teacher. In 1901 he came to Wheeler
County as a teacher. In 1902 he purchased the Courier, a newspaper he edited in

Spray. Baxter married Della usborn in 1902. Her father was William H. Osborn, a merchant

in Salem.
__________________________________________________________________________ continue_on_back if necessar.
Pecorded ty Stephen Jdow peckham Date 20 Sept. 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N © An Illustrated Histor ;
o . . y of Central Qregon.
Please enclose map Tounship _$() 24 W Section 3b__ Spokane, Vash.: Western Historical {ublishing
Co., 1905, n. 683,

Britt, Roy. Interview with Stephen Jow Beckham, 21 August
1976, Spray, Ore.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wheeler

Theme

Name

(Common) Spray Post Gffice
(Historic) ( same)

Address

Spray, Oregon

Present Owner Roy Britt
Address Spray, Oregon
Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction

e e e e e e e S B s S e e e e e e s B G SR e S S e e A e S Nm S e S W e S e e e e

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Spray Post Office is a rectangular, wood frame building of one story that
stands near the banks of the John Day River in Spray. The building has a vertical
board and batten exterior and a gable roof. A false front is located on the

east (front) elevation and is covered with shiplap. An awning of corrugated sheet
metal is suspended from the false front. The main entry is located on the south

side of the front elevation; to the north of it are two bays of display windows.

The first floor of the front elevation is covered with flushboards. This builaing
is in fair condition and is presently used as a warehouse for Garrett Freight Lines.

The Spray Post Office may date from 1900 when it was established and opered by
John Fremont Spray. Spray was born in Iowa in 1859, a son of John C. Spray. The
family settled first in the Willamette Valley in 1864 and later came to Umatilla
County. In 1884 John F. Spray came to Wheeler County and in 1900 located at
Spray. His wife filed on the town plat in 1900 and that spring Spray became the
first postmaster. The town was incorporated in February, 1958,

This building has vertical board and batten exterior on its north and south elevations.

- D v n S R A s e e Ve SR D R e A PN Tm A SN PR S S Pm m e O S R R W D S SN D v S O U SR N OR ED D YR b D e OB D S OB R O YR 6T D em Gm e D W SR ST SR D P SR ER em WD U BB N G5 M SR T AR GRS D SR e G em e S e

Pecorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 sept. 1976

fFor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

= S N

Please enclcse map Township _§(® 24 W Section 3 Fussner, F. Smith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
Cuunty's Past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords & Mort, 1975,

op. 56-57,

An Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical
Publishing Co., 1905, p. 6/k.




STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Whecler

Theme i

Name

(Common) Spray Union High School
(Historic) Union High School No. 1

Address Spray, Oregon

Present Owner Spray School Jistrict -
Address Spray, Oregon

Original Use School

Date of Construction 1920

e . e e G S e R e e A R e S e S S S R R N e e e

*hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Spray Union High jchool Building is a one story structure of roughly dressed
stone. The building stands on a low hill overlooking the town and faces west. The
building has a hip roof with a low belfry beneath a hip roof on the front side of
the roof. The belfry is open. The building has a basement and a center entry on
the west elevation. Above the entry is the inscription "1920 Union High School No.
1.!" The classrooms have one-over-one, double hung sash windows. The eaves are
open.

This building, erected in 1920, was at that time one of three high schools in
Wheeler County. The county's first school was erected in 1872 near Mitchell. The
passage in 1901 of the County High School Law led to the establishing in Fossil of
the county's first high school.

continue on back if necessary

— - - e em e - =
“ Tl om e TP T Am v S R G R (R e e G YR PR mm Gn e G G D VR A = Cm S L TR SN B % T PE S R W SR m m ¢n 0 e Gm OR Ph OV OB UR TE WD R D G5 S G R s R S O em W e e - -

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 20 sept. 1975
For _ Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N E Fussner, F. Smith, Ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
Please enclose map Township __3@ A W Section 3l  county's past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords
S Mort, 1975, pp. 70-73.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme

Name

(Common ) U.S. Post Office B
(Historic) IHitchell State Bank

Address Mitchell, Oregon :

Present Owner  Carolyn Jackson

(Address) titchell, gregon

Original Use Bank

Date of Construc. .. 1913

___...-_—-.---.---__-..-—--—-.-....------..-_--—__.....-—_--...—---.._..._-._--__-.

Fnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The former 1itchell State Bank, presently the U.S. Post Cffice, is a concrete building
of one story with a roughly dressed stone front. The building is without ornamentation
and has a simple window bay and an entry bay on its south (front) elevation. The entry
door has a transom above and the date "1918'" in the concrete in front of the door.

The Hitchell State Bank opened on November 19, 1918, with a capital of $25,000. The
officers were L. L. Jones, President, E. R. Laughlin, Vice-President, and Ffred Anderson,
Cashier. The bank closed on September 1, 1932.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 4 Aug. 1976 5ources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Fussner, F. Smith, ed. Glimpses of Wheeler
N ) County's Past. Portland, Ore.: Binfords &
Please enclose map Township ‘1(:)Range 21 W Section 36 ort for Wheeler County Historical Commis-
T sion, 1975, p. 69.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offijce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wheeler

Theme A-F, -0

Name

(Common) Wheeler (H.d,) Landmark
(Historic) (same)

Address Highway 26, 2 miles east of

Mitchell, f“reqon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction Prior to 1939

<——---¢---———-.....-——q.--q...-_-.-.-..__------—--—____--._--.u_-.-... -

rnysical daescription ot property ana statement of historical significance:

The Henry H. Wheeler Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a stone which is set
upon a concrete base that stands beside Highway 26 two miles east of Mitchell,

Oregon. The plaque reads:

''H. H. Wheeler, for whom Wheeler County was named, first president of
East Oregon Pioneer Assn. also U.S. mail carrier from The Dalles to
Canyon (City, was attacked near this spot by Indians, was wounded, mail
looted and coach destroyed Sept. 7th 1866. Memorial erected by East

JOregon Pioneers."

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 4 Aug. 19765oyrces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice

N
Please enclose map Township_!1 (S)Range 22 W Section 33



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County wWheeler

Theme l0-A

Name |

(Common) Wheeler (Henry H.) House ,
(Historic) (same) |
Address Mitchell, Oregon

Present Owner Daniel Cannon

(Address) Mitchell, Oregon

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

-
-
et T ——

Fnysical cescription ot property and statement of historical significance:

The Henry H. Wheeler house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with a
gable roof and a small cross gable on the north (front) elevation. The building is
located on the south side of the old highway in Mitchell and faces north toward
Keyes Creek. The building has been altered on its front elevation with the place-
ment of new windows and door. The original fenestration was probably four-over-
four, double hung sash. The shiplap exterior has been covered with astestos shakes.

Henry H. Wheeler was born in Erie County, Pennsylvania, on September 7, 1826, the
son of James and Maggie Wheeler. 1In 1857 Wheeler journeyed overland to California
and settled at Yreka where he worked in a sawmill. In 1862 he went to the mines in
I1daho and later established a stage line between The Dalles and Canyon City.

In 1865 he secured the mail contract over this route and operated the line until
1868. On September 7, 1866, wheeler was attacked by twenty Indians near Mitchell
(see file sheet on Wheeler Landmark). In later years Wheeler was a rancher and

in 1904 he retired to this house in Mitchell. Wheeler married Dorcas Monroe.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date 4 Aug. 19765ources Consulted:

For_greqon_state Historic Preservation office "Henry H. Wheeler.!! An Illustrated-History of
® Central, Oregon. Spokane, Jash.: Western
Please enclose map Township §:>Range 21 W Section 36 Historical Publishing Co., 1905, pp. 683-
689.
(over)




